

**Draft Agenda**  
**Encryption Key Management Study Group**  
**T10/05-445r1**  
**Conference Call of 29 November 2005**  
**12:00 PM – 2:00 PM EST**

- |  |                       |
|--|-----------------------|
| <b>1. Introductions</b>  | <b>Group</b>          |
| <b>2. Approval of the Agenda</b>   | <b>Chris Williams</b> |
| <b>3. Attendance and Membership</b>  | <b>Chris Williams</b> |
| <b>4. INCITS Patent Policy</b>   | <b>Chris Williams</b> |
| <b>5. Discussion Items</b>   | <b>Group</b>          |
| 5.1 Call for straw man presentations. [Chris Williams]                                   |                       |
| 5.2 Technical direction – clarifying the objective of this study group. [Chris Williams] |                       |
| 5.3 Encryption - Layers Discussion (06-007r0). [Kevin Butt]                              |                       |
| 5.4 SSC-3: Input for Encryption Strawman 05-432r0). [Kevin Butt]                         |                       |
| 5.5 SSC-3: Add commands to control data encryption (05-446r0). [Paul Entzel]             |                       |
| 5.6 SSC Encryption Strawman (06-006r0). [Chris Williams]                                 |                       |
| 5.7 Agenda for December face-to-face meeting. [Chris Williams]                           |                       |
| <b>6. Unscheduled Business</b>   | <b>Group</b>          |
| <b>7. Next Meeting Requirements</b>  | <b>Chris Williams</b> |
| <b>8. Review New Action Items</b>  | <b>Greg Wheelless</b> |
| <b>9. Adjournment</b>  | <b>Group</b>          |